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i lanuary 29,  1996

Democratic lllnority side: subcomrnittee on courtsr
and fntel lectual property

l lashington,  D.  C.  205L5

ATT: Stephanie peters, Counsel

RE: Oversight . qver Judici.al Discipl ine by the
House Judiciarv Conmittee

Dear Ms. Petersl

As you. reguested, enclosed is a copy of our June 30, l_995 letter
to chief counsel Tom Mooney--to 

-which 
we have received noresponse

As y.ou can see, that letter refers to the fact, that we hadreceived tlg response to our four previous retters, dated eud.i26 ,  1993,  January  31 ,  L994,  Decenber  2 . ,  Lgg | ,  and December ' r r ,
L994. Those retters vrere written in the period when theDemocra tLc  mlnor i ty  nas  the  rna  j  o r i t y .  

'Th ;  
f  i r s t  twounresponded-to letters vrere addressed to AJsistant Counsel Edwardorconnel l ,  the second two unresponded-to let ters were addressed

to Chief Counsel Hayden Gregory

By letter dated. February 2, .Lggsr w€ brought our unresponded-to
correspondence to the attention of the now RepubliEln-controlled
House Judiciary Cornmittee--to no avail.

LSst July 3-5,  L995, r  was down in washington and spoke at  rengthwith Assistant counsel  Mitch Glazier,  as wel I  as wi th rrrofraschesno, the Legisrative counsel to chairman Henry Hyde--to whon rgave conprete duplicate copies of our prior 
- 

uoirse JudiciaryConmittee correspondence.

our further correspondence with the .House Judiciary cornmittee,
addressed to Assistant counsel  Mitch Glazier,  is  aaiea July ro ' ,L995, November 8t  i "995, ang Decernber 1,  j -995. onry the Jur-y io;l-995 letter was responded to--by a 3-sentence iote from Mr.Grazier,  dated tgry 2o, . i -995, i -nforrning us that i t  naa ueenreferred to rr the fu l l  cornmit teers general  counselr .  yetr  w€ haveheard nothing in the more than six rnonths that have sinceelapsed--despi te several  terephone inquir ies by "" . -  

-
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G l a z i e r
to the

was as

f would point out, that our December L, L995 letter to Mr.
put, hin on notice that we were going to refer this matter
Democratic ninorlty. Its germane closing paragraph
fol lows:

rrAs you know, we are st i l l  await ing response
. fron the House Judiciary Conmittee to the

serious matters raised in our long-standing
correspondence. Should you not act to
resolve these matters before the New Year,
we request that you ready the f i le of our
correspondence so that l t  may be reviewed by
the Dernocratic ninority.rr (ernphasis in the
or ig ina l )

We would, therefore, appreciate i f  a rneeting could be arranged
for Monday, February sth. Since our correspondence so plainly
documents the House Judiciaryrs abandonment of i ts oversight
respon6 lb i f i t i es  fo r  j ud i c ia l  d i sc ip l i ne - -and  i t s  know ing
misrepresentation of that fact in the 1993 Report of the
National Comml"ssion, on Judicial Discipl ine and Removal--we
bel ieve the personal  a t tent ion of  the minor i tyrs  Chief  Counsel ,
Perry Apelbaum, ls warranted. We wiII,  however, gladly meet with
other counsel as he rnay designate.

Because th is  ls  a  b l -par t isan issue-- ref lect ing adversely  on both
the Denocratic and Republican sides--we believe it  would be nost
expedient for a meeting to be held joint ly with the Republican
rnajority. In the alternative, we would appreciate i f  back-to-
back meetings could be arranged with the najority and rninority.
For this reason, a copy of this letter is being faxed to the
Republican side with a request that i t  be coordinated on your
end .

Final ly ,  FYI ,  I  enc lose a copy of  the centerrs  in for rnat ional
brochure--and include my most recent published letter in the New
York Law Journal ,  appear ing last  Wednesday,  January 24,  l -996.

Yours for  a  qual i tv  iud ic iarv ,  , -
€Certo. Za-KSa=s=s d2-R/

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coord inator '
Center  for  Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty ,  fnc

Enclosures: 6/30/95 ltr to Tom Mooney with attachments
Center brochure
Letter to the Editor, NI-IJ,, L/24/96,

cc: Subcomnittee on Courts and Intel lectual Property
ATT:  Messrs.  Mooney and Glaz ier  (202-225-3673)

Congressman Jerry Nadler
Congresswoman Nita Lowey
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